FW: OPRA 6 LEXINGTON WAY // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

Joanne Griffith <jgriffith@wtmorris.net>
Tue 7/30/2024 12:19 PM

To:MLS <mls@stellaripl.com>

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jgriffith@wtmorris.net. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Joanne Griffith <jgriffith@wtmorris.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 12:13 PM

To: 'MLS@stellaripi.com' <MLS@stellaripi.com>

Cc: OPRA request <opra@wtmorris.net>; Tax Collector <taxcollection@wtmorris.net>
Subject: RE: OPRA 6 LEXINGTON WAY // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

There are no liens on this property.

JoAnn Griffith

Deputy Tax Collector/Animal Licensing

Summer Office Hours: Tuesday through Thursday 7:30am to 5pm
908-876-8330

From: opra@wtmorris.net <opra@wtmorris.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 11:46 AM

To: assessor@wtmorris.net; taxcollection@wtmorris.net; building@wtmorris.net; zoning@wtmorris.net;
health@wtmorris.net

Cc: opra@wtmorris.net

Subject: OPRA 6 LEXINGTON WAY // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

ASSESSOR: PRC, any assessments
TAX COLLECTOR: Liens
BUILDING: Permits, Violations
HEALTH: Violations

ZONING: Violations

Please process ASAP, | overlooked the request. THANK YOU!
Caitlin

From: opra@wtmorris.net [mailto:opra@wtmorris.net] On Behalf Of Vignesh

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 10:10 AM

To: opra@wtmorris.net

Cc: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>

Subject: BS-X01693-2302269007 // 6 LEXINGTON WAY // CODE/PERMIT/SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

Hello,
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